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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
810th ENGINEER COMPANY

Constituted 5 July 1946 in the Georgia National Guard as Battery C, 101st Antiaircraft
Automatic Weapons Battalion

Organized and Federally recognized 18 December 1947 at Swainsboro

Reorganized and redesignated 1 July 1959 as Battery C, 2d Gun Battalion, 214th
Atrtillery .

Converted and redesignated 1 May 1962 as Company B, 5th Medium Tank Battalion,
108th Armor, an element of the 48th Armored Division

Converted and redesignated 16 April 1963 as'Company B, 3d Battalion, 121st Infantry,
an element of the 48th Armored Division

Converted redesignated 1 January 1968 as Company A, 878th Engineer Battalion, and
relieved from assignment to the 48th Armored Division

Reorganized and redesignated 1 October 1976 as Company D, 878th Engineer Battalion '

Reorganized and redesignated 1 December 1988 as Company A, 878th Engineer
Battalion

Ordered into active Federal service 15 March 2003 at Swainsboro; released from active
Federal service 3 August 2004 and reverted to state control

Ordered into active Federal service 22 September 2005 at Swainsboro; released from
active Federal service 28 January 2007 and reverted to state control

Consolidated 1 Sebtember 2007 with Detachment 1, Company A, 878th Engineer
Battalion (see ANNEX 1), and Company C, 878th Engineer Battalion (see ANNEX 2), and
consolidated unit designated as the 810th Engineer Company




~ 810th ENGINEER COMPANY

Ordered into active Federal service 18 September 2009 at Swainsboro; released from
active Federal service 22 October 2010 and reverted to state control

~ ANNEX 1

Constituted 15 April 1954 in the Georgia Army National Guard as Company B, 286th
Infantry Battalion

Organized and Federally recognized 21 April 1954 at Sandersville
Converted and redesignated 1 November 1955 as Company B, 160th Tank Battalion
Converted and redesignated 1 July 1959 as Company A, 111th Signal Battalion

Converted and redesignated 16 April 1963 as Company C, 5th Battahon, 108th
Armor, an element of the 48th Armored Division

Converted and redesignated' 1 January 1968 as the 2d General Conﬁtruction Platoon,
Company C, 878th Engineer Battalion, and 1eheved from assignment to the 48th Armored
Division

Reorganized and redesignated 1 December 1971 as Detachment 1, Company C, 878th
Engineer Battalion

Reorganized and redesignated 1 December 1973 as Company B, 878th Engineer
Battalion

Reorganized and redesighated 1 April 1996 as Detachment 1, Company A, 878th
Engineer Battalion

Ordered into active Federal service 15 March 2003 at Swainsboro; released from active
Federal service 3 August 2004 and reverted to state control

Ordered into active Federal~ service 22 September 2005 at Swainsboro; released from
active Federal service 28 January 2007 and reverted to state control

ANNEX 2

Constituted 1 December 1953 in the Georgla Army National Guard as Company A,
286th lnfantry Battalion

Organized and Federally reCognized 19 February 1954 at Lyons

Converted and redesignated 1 November 1955 as Company A, 160th Tank Battalion




810th ENGINEER COMPANY

Converted and redesignated 1 July 1959 as Battery D, 2d Gun Battalion, 214th
Artillery '

Converted and redesignated 1 May 1962 as Company C, 265th Engineer Battalion

Converted and redesignated 16 April 1963 as Company C, 3d Battalion, 121st
Infantry, an element of the 48th Armored Division

Converted and redesignated 1 January 1968 as Company C, 878th Engineer Battalion,
and relieved from assignment to the 48th Armored Division

HOME STATION: Swainsboro

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

War on Terrorism
Alfghanistan:

Consolidation Il

Consolidation Il

Irag:
Transition of Iraq

DECORATIONS

Valorous Unit Award, Streamer embroidered EASTERN AFGHANISTAN 2009-2010

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

CHARLES R. BOWERY, JR.
Chief of Military History -
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